April 2, 2024

Building Inspections

Harnett County Planning Department
420 McKinney Pkwy.

Lillington, NC 27546

Ref: 1695 Crawford Rd.
Coats, NC 27521

To Whom it May Concern:

| have reviewed the construction of the side carport addition at the property at 1695
Crawford Rd. This evaluation was a Level A evaluation, which limits my scope to visual
inspection only as no elevation measurements or soil testing was conducted. | have
concluded that to the best of my ability to inspect the existing conditions, the addition
is structurally sound and has been built in accordance with the previously supplied
drawing.

Please call if you have any questions or additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

Meridian Engineering, PLLC
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208 Breckenridge Lane Kinston, NC 28504
fot-506-0o8T bryan@meridianeng.net
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